
Agenda compiled by:
Governance Services
Civic Hall
LEEDS LS1 1UR
Tel No: 2243836

Produced on Recycled Paper
A

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

TUESDAY, 14TH JUNE, 2016 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

R Downes Otley & Yeadon
B Flynn Adel and Wharfedale
B Selby Killingbeck and Seacroft

Public Document Pack



B

A G E N D A

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No

PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

1  ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting)



C

3  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:
 
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the 
officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following 
resolution:-

RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during consideration of 
those parts of the agenda designated as 
containing exempt information on the grounds that 
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to 
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 
rules, the press and the public will be excluded 
from that part of the hearing where Members will 
deliberate on each application  as it is in the public 
interest to allow the Members to have a full and 
frank debate on the matter before them.

4  LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration

 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes)

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



D

5  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct.

HEARINGS

6  APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE 
HELD BY ROLANDS 39 CALL LANE, LEEDS, 
LS1 7BT

To receive and consider the attached report of the 
Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration 
regarding an application to vary a premises licence 
held by Rolands 39 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT

1 - 60

Third Party Recording 

Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not 
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take 
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available 
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda.

Use of Recordings by Third Parties – code of practice

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by 
a statement of when and where the recording was 
made, the context of the discussion that took place, 
and a clear identification of the main speakers and 
their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording 
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or 
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments 
made by attendees.  In particular there should be no 
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may 
start at any point and end at any point but the 
material between those points must be complete.

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee

Date: 14th June 2016

Subject: Application to vary a premises licence held by Rolands 39 Call Lane, 
Leeds, LS1 7BT

Are specific electoral Wards affected?   Yes   No

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s):

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion 
and integration?

  Yes   No

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No
If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:
Appendix number:

Summary of main issues 

This is an application to vary a premises licence, made by Leven Leisure Ltd, for Rolands 
39 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application.

The application has attracted representations from responsible authorities.

The premises are located within an area covered by a cumulative impact policy.

This application was adjourned from the Licensing Sub Committee on 24th May 2016 as 
the applicant or the applicant’s agent was unable to attend the original hearing date.

1

Report author: Mr Shaam Amin
0113 378 5029

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



Purpose of this report

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 34 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ("the Act") to vary a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises.

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations.

2 History of premises

2.1 Rolands have maintained this premises licence since 29th November 2013. 

2.2 A copy of the existing licence is attached at Appendix A.

3 The application

3.1 The applicant is Leven Leisure Ltd

3.2 Briefly the application is to:

 Extend the terminal hour for the sale of alcohol until 02:00 every day.

 Extend the terminal hour for late night refreshment, films, live music & 
recorded music and opening hour until 02:30 every day.

 Amend condition 49 under Annex 2 to read “There shall be no admission of 
new customers after 01:00am”. The condition currently reads “There shall be 
no admission of new customers after 23:00 hours”.

 Remove the following conditions condition 75 under Annex 2 which reads “The 
PLH/DPS will adopt a cooling down period to draw the evening to a close 
where no entrants will be allowed after 23:00”.

 Addition of a further four conditions to be added to the operating schedule as 
below

1. After midnight the maximum occupancy of the premises will be 60 
customers.

2. After midnight a minimum of 40 seats will always be provided whenever 
the premises are conducting licensable activities.

3. After midnight waiter/waitress service will be available to customers.

4. After midnight substantial refreshment will be available to customers 
and menus will be placed at the bar and on the tables.

 To add an additional hour to the standard and non-standard timings on the day 
when British Summertime commences for alcohol, all licensable activities and 
opening hours.

2Page 2



4 The operating schedule

4.1 The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the 
additional steps identified in the operating schedule which is attached at Appendix 
B.

5 Location

5.1 A map which identifies the location of this premise is attached at Appendix C.

6 Representations

6.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

Representations from Responsible Authorities

6.2 Representations have been received from West Yorkshire Police & Entertainment 
Licensing in their capacity as responsible authorities.  A copy of the 
representation may be found at Appendix D & E respectively.

6.3 Both representations submitted by West Yorkshire Police and Entertainment 
remain as a matters for Members consideration.  

Other representations

6.4 There are no other representations.

7 Cumulative Impact Policy 

7.1 The premises are located within the cumulative impact area for Area 1 – City 
Centre - Red Area.

7.2 Cumulative impact means the potential impact on the promotion of the licensing 
objectives due to significant number of licensed premises concentrated in one 
area.

7.3 An applicant wishing to vary a licence for premises which fall within any of the 
cumulative impact areas must identify, through their operating schedule, the steps 
they intend to take so that the council and responsible authorities can be satisfied 
that granting this variation would not add to the impact already being experienced.

7.4 Details of the cumulative impact policy specific to Area 1 – City Centre - Red Area 
and an outline of the evidence behind the reason for setting this policy is attached 
at Appendix F.

7.5 Members are directed to paragraphs 7.51 to 7.54 of the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which provides examples of how an application may be considered 
exceptional and the matters that the council would not normally take into 
consideration.

3Page 3



8 Licensing hours 

8.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 for the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours.

8.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so. The council 
will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an area when 
considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications which are 
significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that granting 
the hours sought will not impact on the licensing objectives, given the potential for 
neighbouring premises to seek the same additional hours to prevent rivals gaining 
a commercial advantage.

8.3 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at appendix G.

9 Equality and diversity implications

10.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity.  Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub Committee will be in 
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 
2003.

10 Options available to Members

10.1 The licensing subcommittee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

 Grant the variation as requested.
 Grant the variation whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in any 

way the proposed operating schedule.
 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates.
 Reject the whole or part of the application.

10.2 Members of the Licensing Sub Committee are asked to note that they may not 
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because 
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to 
promote the licensing objectives.

11 Background papers

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
 Statement of Licensing Policy

4Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Appendix C

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

Key
This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and 
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix G 

Issued premises licences and club 
certificates within an area

PREM/02762/008 - Baracoa, 52 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT  
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 08:00 - 04:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 04:00
Exhibition of a film

Every Day 08:00 - 04:00
Performance of live music

Every Day 08:00 - 04:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 08:00 - 04:00
Performance of dance

Every Day 08:00 - 04:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day 08:00 - 04:00

PREM/01484/007 - Zizzi Restaurant, Cloth Hall Street, Leeds, LS1 2HD, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 22:30

Performance of recorded music
Every Day 00:00 - 23:59

PREM/01780/005 - Blayds Bar, 3 - 5 Blayds Yard, Leeds, LS1 4AD, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00
Sunday 12:00 - 00:30

Performance of live music
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00
Sunday 12:00 - 00:30

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00
Sunday 12:00 - 00:30

Performance of dance
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00
Sunday 12:00 - 00:30

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00
Sunday 12:00 - 00:30

PREM/01479/004 - Saengarun Thai Restaurant, 159 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00
Sunday 12:00 - 23:30

Performance of recorded music
Every Day 00:00 - 23:59

Page 45



PREM/03651/001 - Black Swan, 37 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00
Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:00

Provision of late night refreshment
Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 04:30
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 03:30

Performance of live music
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00
Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:00

Performance of recorded music
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00
Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:00

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00
Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:00

PREM/01718/005 - Hirst's Yard, 11-13 Hirsts Yard, Leeds, LS1 6NJ
Sale by retail of alcohol

Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00
Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00

Performance of live music
Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00

Performance of recorded music
Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:30
Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:30

Performance of dance
Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00

PREM/01558/V02 - Neon Cactus, 35 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00
Sunday 12:00 - 02:00

Performance of live music
Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 04:00
Sunday 12:00 - 02:00

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 04:00
Sunday 12:00 - 02:00

Performance of dance
Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 04:00
Sunday 12:00 - 02:00

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 04:00
Sunday 12:00 - 02:00

Page 46



PREM/02873/008 - Paipa VIP Club, Unit 3 Waterloo House, Assembly Street, Leeds, LS2 
7DE, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00
Sunday 12:00 - 01:30

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 02:00
Sunday 23:00 - 00:30

Exhibition of a film
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00
Sunday 12:00 - 01:30

Indoor sporting events
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00
Sunday 12:00 - 00:30

Performance of live music
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00
Sunday 12:00 - 01:30

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00
Sunday 12:00 - 01:30

Performance of dance
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00
Sunday 12:00 - 00:30

PREM/00750/002 - Duncan, 22 - 26 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DQ, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 22:30

PREM/01161 - Jakes Bar & Grill, 27 - 29 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:30
Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:30
Sunday 12:00 - 01:30

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Wednesday 23:00 - 03:00
Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 04:00
Sunday 23:00 - 02:00

Performance of live music
Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 03:00
Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00
Sunday 12:00 - 02:00

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 03:00
Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00
Sunday 12:00 - 02:00

PREM/02981 - Cattlegrid, Unit 1, Waterloo House, Assembly Street, Leeds, LS2 7DE, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 11:00 - 02:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 02:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 11:00 - 02:00

Page 47



PREM/01272/005 - Hi Fi Club, 2 Central Road, Leeds, LS1 6DE
Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 05:00
Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 04:00

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day 23:00 - 05:00

Exhibition of a film
Every Day 10:00 - 06:00

Performance of live music
Every Day 10:00 - 06:00

Performance of dance
Every Day 10:00 - 06:00

PREM/00945/005 - McDonalds, 33/35 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6HD, 
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 05:00

PREM/02895/005 - Call Lane Social, 38 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 10:00 - 04:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 04:00
Exhibition of a film

Every Day 10:00 - 04:00
Performance of live music

Every Day 10:00 - 04:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 10:00 - 04:00
Performance of dance

Every Day 10:00 - 04:00

PREM/03339/001 - Kada's Cafe, 3 - 5 Crown Street, Leeds, LS2 7DA, 
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 04:00

PREM/00733/010 - The Back Room, 50A Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00

Performance of live music
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00

Performance of recorded music
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00

PREM/03126/008 - Brewdog, Unit 2, White Cloth Hall, Crown Street, Leeds, LS2 7DA, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 23:30
Sunday 12:00 - 23:00

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:00
Sunday 23:00 - 23:30

Page 48



PREM/01776/V01 - Leeds Marriott Hotel, Trevelyan Square, Leeds, LS1 6EN
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 07:30 - 02:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 02:30
Exhibition of a film

Every Day 00:00 - 23:59
Performance of live music

Every Day 08:00 - 02:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 00:00 - 23:59
Performance of dance

Every Day 08:00 - 02:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day 08:00 - 02:00

PREM/01711/V02 - Cosmopolitan, 2 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 4AE, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 11:00 - 02:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 02:30
Performance of live music

Every Day 08:00 - 02:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 08:00 - 02:00
Performance of dance

Every Day 08:00 - 02:00

PREM/00731/003 - Space, New Nightclub, 10 - 20 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DL
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 11:00 - 06:00
Performance of live music

Every Day 11:00 - 06:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 11:00 - 06:30
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day 11:00 - 06:00

PREM/03189/002 - Red's Low 'n Slow True Barbecue, Unit 1, Cloth Hall Street, Cloth Hall, 
Leeds, LS1 2HD, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Friday 11:00 - 00:30
Saturday & Sunday 09:00 - 00:30

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day 23:00 - 00:30

Exhibition of a film
Monday to Friday 11:00 - 00:30
Saturday & Sunday 09:00 - 00:30

Performance of live music
Monday to Friday 11:00 - 23:30
Saturday & Sunday 09:00 - 23:30

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Friday 11:00 - 01:00
Saturday & Sunday 09:00 - 01:00

Page 49



PREM/00650/004 - New Penny, 57 - 59 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT
Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30

Provision of late night refreshment
Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 05:00
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 04:30

Exhibition of a film
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30

Performance of live music
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30

Performance of recorded music
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30

Performance of dance
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30

PREM/03002/005 - Safari Night Club, 28 - 34 Assembly Street, Leeds, LS2 7DE, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 01:30
Thursday 10:00 - 02:30
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 03:30
Sunday 12:00 - 23:30

Performance of live music
Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 01:30
Thursday 10:00 - 02:30
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 03:30
Sunday 12:00 - 23:30

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 01:30
Thursday 10:00 - 02:30
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 03:30
Sunday 12:00 - 23:30

PREM/02995 - A M Kitchen &  Bar, Dysons Clock Building, 24-26 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 
6HD, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 09:00 - 00:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 00:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 09:00 - 00:00

Page 50



PREM/02192/006 - Nando's Restaurant, 152 - 154 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00
Sunday 12:00 - 23:30

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:30
Sunday 23:00 - 00:00

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:30
Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

PREM/02028/011 - Bar Fibre, 168 Lower Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day 23:00 - 05:00

Performance of live music
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00

Performance of recorded music
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00

PREM/03587/002 - 92 Kirkgate, 92 Kirkgate, Leeds, LS2 7DJ, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 12:00 - 23:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 12:00 - 23:00

PREM/03683/001 - Guitar Cafe, 41 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 10:00 - 22:30
Exhibition of a film

Every Day 10:00 - 23:00
Performance of live music

Every Day 10:00 - 23:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 10:00 - 23:00

PREM/00939/003 - Stone Roses Bar, 9 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6ER, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 08:00 - 06:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 05:00
Performance of live music

Every Day 08:00 - 06:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 08:00 - 06:00
Performance of dance

Every Day 08:00 - 06:00

Page 51



PREM/01574/005 - Smokestack, First, Second And Third Floors, 159A, Lower Briggate, 
Leeds, LS1 6LY, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:00
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00
Sunday 12:00 - 03:00

Provision of late night refreshment
Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 04:00
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 03:00

Performance of live music
Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:00
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00
Sunday 12:00 - 03:00

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:00
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00
Sunday 12:00 - 03:00

Performance of dance
Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:00
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00
Sunday 12:00 - 03:00

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:00
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00
Sunday 12:00 - 03:00

PREM/00880/007 - Revolution, 48 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 11:00 - 04:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 04:30
Performance of live music

Every Day 11:00 - 04:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 11:00 - 04:00

PREM/01078/002 - Luigi's, 10 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6EP, 
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 05:00

PREM/00602/003 - Las Iguanas, 3 Cloth Hall Street, Leeds, LS1 2HD, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Thursday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:00
Sunday to Wednesday 09:00 - 01:00

Provision of late night refreshment
Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 03:00
Sunday to Wednesday 23:00 - 01:00

Performance of live music
Every Day 09:00 - 23:00

Performance of recorded music
Thursday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:00
Sunday to Wednesday 09:00 - 01:00

Page 52



PREM/00399/004 - Queens Court, 167-168 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 05:00
Sunday 11:00 - 03:00

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Thursday 23:00 - 04:30
Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 05:00
Sunday 23:00 - 03:30

Exhibition of a film
Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 05:00
Sunday 11:00 - 03:00

Indoor sporting events
Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 05:00
Sunday 11:00 - 03:00

Performance of live music
Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 05:00
Sunday 11:00 - 03:00

Performance of dance
Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 05:00
Sunday 11:00 - 03:00

Performance of Recorded Music
Every Day 00:00 - 23:59

PREM/03467/003 - Veeno Leeds, Unit 1, 7 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DQ, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:30
Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 22:30

Provision of late night refreshment
Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 01:00

PREM/02461/002 - Mook, Hirsts Yard, Leeds, LS1 6NJ
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 11:00 - 04:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 04:00
Exhibition of a film

Every Day 11:00 - 04:00
Performance of live music

Every Day 11:00 - 04:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 11:00 - 04:00
Performance of dance

Every Day 11:00 - 04:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day 11:00 - 04:00

Page 53



PREM/01243/014 - Chilli White, 25 Crown Street, Leeds, LS2 7DA, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday 10:00 - 06:00
Tuesday to Thursday 10:00 - 04:00
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 06:00
Sunday 10:00 - 04:00

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday 23:00 - 05:00
Tuesday to Thursday 23:00 - 04:00
Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 05:00
Sunday 23:00 - 04:00

Performance of live music
Monday 10:00 - 06:00
Tuesday to Thursday 10:00 - 04:00
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 06:00
Sunday 10:00 - 04:00

Performance of recorded music
Monday 10:00 - 06:00
Tuesday to Thursday 10:00 - 04:00
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 06:00
Sunday 10:00 - 04:00

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Monday 10:00 - 06:00
Tuesday to Thursday 10:00 - 04:00
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 06:00
Sunday 10:00 - 04:00

PREM/00661/003 - Norman, 36 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday 11:00 - 02:30
Tuesday to Thursday 11:00 - 03:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:00
Sunday 12:00 - 04:00

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday 23:00 - 02:30
Tuesday to Thursday 23:00 - 03:00
Friday to Sunday 23:00 - 04:00

Performance of live music
Monday 11:00 - 02:30
Tuesday to Thursday 11:00 - 03:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:00
Sunday 12:00 - 04:00

Performance of recorded music
Monday 11:00 - 02:30
Tuesday to Thursday 11:00 - 03:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:00
Sunday 12:00 - 04:00

PREM/03227/001 - Munch Box, 7A Crown Street, Leeds, LS2 7DA, 
Provision of late night refreshment

Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 04:00
Sunday 23:00 - 03:00

Page 54



PREM/01347 - Lattitude Wine Merchant, 5 Cherry Tree Walk, The Calls, Leeds, LS2 7EB, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00
Sunday 10:00 - 22:30

PREM/03519/002 - Cafe@Lamberts Yard, Second Floor, 162 - 163 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 
6LY, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 09:00 - 23:30
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 23:30
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 09:00 - 23:30
Performance of dance

Every Day 09:00 - 23:30
Provision of facilities for anything similar to making music or dancing

Every Day 09:00 - 23:30

PREM/02816/006 - Revolucion De Cuba, 64 - 68 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 11:00 - 06:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 05:00
Performance of live music

Every Day 11:00 - 06:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 11:00 - 06:00
Performance of dance

Every Day 11:00 - 06:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Every Day 11:00 - 06:00

PREM/03550/004 - Pieminister, 15 - 17 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DQ, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 10:30 - 00:00
Thursday to Saturday 10:30 - 01:00
Sunday 11:30 - 23:00

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00
Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 01:00

PREM/03358/004 - Rare, 162 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00
Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 23:30

Provision of late night refreshment
Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 01:00
Sunday to Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00

Performance of recorded music
Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00
Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00

Page 55



PREM/01133 - Oporto, 31 - 33 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 03:00
Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00
Sunday 12:00 - 01:30

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Wednesday 23:00 - 03:00
Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 04:00
Sunday 23:00 - 01:30

Performance of live music
Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 03:00
Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00
Sunday 12:00 - 01:30

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 03:00
Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00
Sunday 12:00 - 01:30

PREM/02759/003 - Leeds Pride, The Area Between The Junction Of Briggate And Boar 
Lane And The Junction Of Call Lane And The Calls And The Junction Of Bridge 
End/Briggate Swinegate, Leeds City Centre, LS1
Sale by retail of alcohol

Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
Exhibition of a film

Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
Performance of live music

Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
Performance of recorded music

Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
Performance of dance

Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Sunday 12:00 - 22:30

PREM/02973 - Primos's Gourmet Hotdogs, 12A To 12B The Concourse, Corn Exchange, 
Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BR
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 11:00 - 23:00

PREM/02466/004 - Hedonist Project, 156 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Thursday 11:30 - 23:00
Friday & Saturday 11:30 - 00:00
Sunday 12:00 - 22:30

Provision of late night refreshment
Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 00:00

Performance of live music
Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 00:00

Performance of recorded music
Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 00:00

Page 56



PREM/02870/004 - Brooklyn Bar, 50 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00
Sunday 12:00 - 03:00

Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day 23:00 - 03:00

Exhibition of a film
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00
Sunday 12:00 - 03:00

Performance of live music
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00
Sunday 12:00 - 03:00

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00
Sunday 12:00 - 03:00

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00
Sunday 12:00 - 03:00

PREM/01136/005 - Viaduct, 11 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6EP, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00
Thursday 11:00 - 04:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00
Sunday 11:00 - 03:30

Exhibition of a film
Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00
Thursday 11:00 - 04:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00
Sunday 11:00 - 03:30

Performance of live music
Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00
Thursday 11:00 - 04:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00
Sunday 11:00 - 03:30

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00
Thursday 11:00 - 04:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00
Sunday 11:00 - 03:30

Performance of dance
Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00
Thursday 11:00 - 04:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00
Sunday 11:00 - 03:30

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00
Thursday 11:00 - 04:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00
Sunday 11:00 - 03:30

Page 57



PREM/00718/V02 - Aire Bar, 30 - 34 The Calls, Leeds, LS2 7EW , 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 10:00 - 01:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 01:00
Exhibition of a film

Every Day 10:00 - 01:00
Indoor sporting events

Every Day 10:00 - 01:00
Performance of live music

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00
Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00

Performance of recorded music
Every Day 10:00 - 01:00

PREM/03588/003 - Little Leeds Beer House, Unit B3B, Corn Exchange, Call Lane, Leeds, 
LS1 7BR, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 10:00 - 21:00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 10:00 - 21:00

PREM/00537/007 - Hour Glass, 157 - 158 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 02:00
Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 03:00
Sunday 10:00 - 02:00

Provision of late night refreshment
Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 03:00
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 02:00

Exhibition of a film
Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 02:00
Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 03:00
Sunday 10:00 - 02:00

Indoor sporting events
Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 02:00
Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 03:00
Sunday 10:00 - 02:00

Performance of live music
Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 02:00
Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 03:00
Sunday 10:00 - 02:00

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 02:00
Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 03:00
Sunday 10:00 - 02:00

Performance of dance
Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 02:00
Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 03:00
Sunday 10:00 - 02:00

Page 58



PREM/00961/006 - PizzaExpress, Crown Street, Leeds, LS2 9PS
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00
Sunday 12:00 - 23:30

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:30
Sunday 23:00 - 00:00

Performance of recorded music
Every Day 00:00 - 23:59

PREM/03604/001 - Five Guys 9-11, 9 - 11 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DL, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 11:00 - 23:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:00

PREM/03594/001 - Caracas Grill Restaurant, 7 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DQ, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 23:30
Sunday to Thursday 12:00 - 23:00

Provision of late night refreshment
Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 23:30

Performance of live music
Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 23:30
Sunday to Thursday 12:00 - 23:00

Performance of recorded music
Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 23:30
Sunday to Thursday 12:00 - 23:00

PREM/01222 - Arts Cafe Bar Restaurant, Sound Activity Ltd, Arts, 42 Call Lane, Leeds, 
LS1 6DT, 
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 10:00 - 02:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 02:00
Performance of live music

Every Day 10:00 - 02:00
Performance of dance

Every Day 10:00 - 02:00

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Application to vary a premises licence held by Rolands 39 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT
	01 - Appendix A - Existing Licence
	02 - Appendix B - Operating Schedule
	03 - Appendix C - Map
	04 - Appendix D - WYP Rep
	05 - Appendix E - Ent Licensing Rep
	06 - Appendix F - CIP
	07 - Appendix G - List of premises


